Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:46 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: B7C and B7E (17-051)

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreé@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 2:35 PM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@®illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [External] B7C and B7E (17-051)

Good Afternoon,

I need the BC7, B7E and BJWS on max.gov as soon as possible to receive the final grant award. | do need the 100%
specification and drawings for FAl 17-051.

Thanks,

Lisa

State of lilinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 6:49 AM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 17-051

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 5:55 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-051

Good Morning,
Thank you.
Lisa

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@illincis.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-051

Lisa,
The form was just uploaded.

Thank you,
Connie

From: Moore, Lisa J. <lLisa.Moore6@va.cov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:53 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lliinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illincis.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lillinois.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051

Good Morning,

I need and updated conditional request letter as soon as possible. Could you please upload on max.gov asap?

Thanks.



Lisa

State of llinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constituie inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
comrmunication or any part thereof is stricily prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney wark
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:55 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: B7C and B7E (17-051)

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Yo, Elizabeth
(CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: B7C and B7E (17-051)

Good Morning,
We have not received the 100% drawings for a final grant award. Please send a conditional award request for this letter.
Thanks.

Lisa

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illincis.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:57 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mocres@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illingis.gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: B7C and B7E (17-051)

Lisa,
The forms B7C and B7E were just uploaded. We will submit the 100% specs and drawings when they are completed.

Thank you,
Connie

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va.sov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 6:31 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson®@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: B7C and B7E (17-051)

Thanks.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 3:51 PM
To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mgoores@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lllinois.gov>
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Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: B7C and B7E (17-051)

Will do, thank you.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 2:35 PM

To: Watson, Connie ). <Connie. Watson@iliincis.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@{llinois.Gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [External] B7C and B7E {17-051)

Good Afternoon,

| need the BC7, B7E and BJWS on max.gov as soon as possible to receive the final grant award. | do need the 100%
specification and drawings for FAl 17-051.

Thanks,
Lisa

State of lllinois ~ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internat deliberative staff
communication, and Is intended only for the use of the addresses. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediataly by return e-mail and destroy this communication and alt copies thereof,
including ali attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, atiorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure, _



Shymansky, Shannon C.

==
From: Watson, Connie J.
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: FW: 17-051

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 12:05 PM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: 17-051

We are on the call

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illincis.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 10:52 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accepted: 17-051

When: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

State of Hllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any pari thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
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

Subject: FW: 17-051 Conditional Request letter

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051 Conditional Request letter

Good Afternoon,

The call we had yesterday it was stated that IL will be uploading the conditional grant letter on max.gov.

Could you please upload on max.gov as soon as possible?

Thanks.

Lisa

State of lllincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is stricily prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and ail copies thereof,
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

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: RE: 17-051 Conditional Request letter

Sorry. |just got it uploaded.

Gwen

From: Moore, Lisa J. <lisa.Mooreb@va.gcoy>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
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

State of Hllincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constifute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including ali attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson®@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-051 Conditional Request letter

Okay thanks.

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllingis.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 2:56 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
<R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-051 Conditional Request letter

Sorry. |just got it uploaded.

Gwen

From: Moore, Lisa J. <lLisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llliinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran
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
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mait and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachmenis. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: VA10091_New.pdf

Attachments: VA10091_New.pdf

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watsaon, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov> .

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Onyeobia@va.gov>

Subject: [External] VA10091_New.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please fill out the following vendor form fax @512-460-5221 to update the information. Please email me the
confirmation that it was done.

Thanks.

Lisa

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
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
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, altorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






OMB Approved No. 2900-0846
Respandent Burden: 15 Minutes
Expiration Date: 01-31-2024

5. Department

of Veterans Affairs

VA-FSC VENDOR FILE REQUEST FORM

[ JNEW

DATE
[]UPDATE

VA FACILITY INFORMATION

PAYEENVENDOR INFORMATION

STATION NUMBER [[] COMMERCIAL VENDOR REGISTERED IN SAM.GOV
(Required IAW FAR 4.1102)
STATION CONTACT DUNS NUMBER |
STATION PHONE NUMBER STATION FAX NUMBER DUNS+4
STATION EMAIL ADDRESS SSN/TIN
PAYEE/VENDOR TYPE (Select one) NP
[ ] € - COMMERCIAL [ ] F- FEDERAL AGENCY | | | | | | |

[ ]E-EmPLOYEE
[ ]1- INDIVIDUAL/HONORARIUM

[]o-FoReiGN FACTSID | | |

[ ] A- AGENT CASHIER

[ ] SMALL BUSINESS - PAYEE/VENDOR MUST BE QUALIFIED AS SMALL
BUSINESS IN SAM OR FURNISH SBA CONFIRMATION

FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS FORM:
NVF CONTACT INFORMATION:

VA-FSC CUSTOMER SERVICE HELP DESK:

PHONE: 512-460-5380
EMAIL: YAFSCCSHD@VA.GOV

FOR ALL OTHER INQUIRIES:

CUSTOMER CARE CENTER: 1-877-353-9791
STATION CARE CENTER: 1-B66-372-1141

SUBMIT ALL DOCLUMENTATION VIA:
SECURE FAX: 512-460-5221

PAYEENENDOR NAME
[]v-vETERAN []u-unury
MISCELLANEOUS ACTIONS (Select ong) DBA
[ ] winrs [ ] ASSIGNMENT (il applicable documents)
[ ] BILL OF COLLECTIONS [ ] SETTLEMENT/TORTS CONTACT
[ ] ALACILGY ACCOUNT #
EMAIL ADDRESS

PHONE NUMBER

CURRENT ADDRESSS (Inclide Street, City, State and Zip Code)

PREVIOUS ADDRESSS (Include Street, City, State and Zip Code)

EFT/ACH (Regqurired IAW 31 CFR Part 208)

BANK NAME

BANK ADDRESSS (Include City, State and Zip Code)

NINE-DIGIT BANK ROUTING NUMBER

transmit payment data, by electronic means to vendor's financial
institution. Failure to provide the requested information may delay
or prevent the receipt of payments through the Automated
Clearing House Payment Systern.,

L | | L 1 1 [ |
ACCOUNT NUMBER
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT [ 1 | [ U L [ [ 1 11
The following information is provided to comply with the Privacy
Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-579). All information collected on this form
is required under the provisions of 31 U.S.C. 3322 and 31 CFR| | ACCOUNT TYPE
210, This information will be used by the Treasury Department to [[] cHECKING [ ]sAvinGs

NAME AND TITLE OF PAYEE/VENDOR

SIGNATURE OF PAYEE/VENDOR

NORMAL PROCESSING TIME IS 3 - 5 BUSINESS DAYS. WE DO NOT ACCEPT INVOICES

VA FORM
SEP 2017

10091




Instructions for FMS Vendor File Request Form

1. NEW box option - Check box if you are a new vendor not in the FMS system.
2. UPDATE box option - Check box if you are an existing vendor in the FMS system.

VA Facility Information

3. Station # - This portion pertains to the VA Station submitting this form, provide your station 3 digit station number. FOR STATION USE
ONLY -

Station Contact Name - VA Station employee. FOR STATION USE ONLY

Station Phone - VA Station employee direct number. FOR STATION USE ONLY

Station Fax Number - VA Station fax number. FOR STATION USE ONLY

Station Email - VA Station employee work email address. FOR STATION USE ONLY

Payee/Vendor Type - Check the appropriate Payee/Vendor Type box. REQUIRED

IR NS

Miscellaneous Actions - Check the appropriate Payee/Vendor Type box, some additional documentation required.
OPTIONAL
- ALAC Vendors - USE ONLY IF ALAC include the 6 digit account number
- Assignment of Claims- USE ONLY IF ASSIGNMENT include Notice of Assignment & Instrument of Assignment
- Federal Vendors- USE ONLY IF FEDERAL AGENCY include the 2 digit Facts
- Foreign Vendors- USE ONLY FOR FOREIGN COUNTRY include W&Ben with foreign identification number

Pavee/Vendor Information

8. Commercial Vendor Registered in SAM.gov - If you are registered in System of Awards Management & have a DUNS number check this
box. OPTIONAL

9. DUNS # - Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) is a unique 9-digit number that is administered by Dun and Bradstrest (D&B)
OPTIONAL

10. DUNS+4 - If you have more than one EFT account number for the same DUNS number and same physical location as defined by the DUNS
address complete this section. OPTIONAL

11. SSN/TIN - The Social Security Number (SSN) is the nine-digit number, The Tax Identification Number (TIN) is the nine-digit number which
is either an Employer Identification Number (EIN); complete this section with SSN, TIN, EIN or ITIN. REQUIRED

12. NPI - A standard 10 digit unique identifiers for health care providérs, complete this section if applicable. OPTIONAL
13. Small Business - Check box if applicable OPTIONAL

14, Vendor Name - Provide legal name as it is on file with the IRS REQUIRED

15. DBA - Doing Business As name complete if applicable OPTIONAL

16. Contact - Name of Point of Contact if additional information is required OPTIONAL

17. Email - Point of Contact email address OPTIONAL

18. Phone - Point of Contact phone number OPTIONAL

19. Current Address - Provide your most current address, city, state & zip code REQUIRED

20. Previous Address - Provide previous address, city, state and zip code REQUIRED FOR ADDRESS CHANGES
EFT/ACH (REQUIRED IAW 31CFR Part 208)

21. US. Bank Name - provide [inancial ins{itulion name cily, state & zip code. REQUIRED

22. US. Nine-Digit Bank Routing Number - Provide ¢ digit routing number from check { DO NOT use Deposit slip routing number)
REQUIRED

23, US. Account # - Provide bank account number maximum 17 digits REQUIRED

24. Account Type - Check appropriate box that is associated with account number provide above REQUIRED
25. Name & Title of Payee/Vendor - REQUIRED

26, Signature of Payee/Vendor - REQUIRED

Please fax the completed form to 512-460-5221 for processing.

PRIVACY ACT NOTICE: The following information is provided to comply with the Privacy Act of 1974 (P.L. 93-579). All information
collected on this form is required under the provisions of 31 U.S.C. 3322 and 31 CFR 210. This informatien will be used by the Treasury
Department to transmit payment data, by electronic means to vendor's financial institution. Failure to provide the requested information may delay
or prevent the receipt of payments through the Automated Clearing House Payment System.

RESPONDENT BURDEN: The Nationwide Vendor File Division needs this information to establish, modify/change your VA Vendor Record.
31 U.S.C. 3322 and 31 CFR 210, allow us to ask for this information. We estimate that you will need an average of 15 minutes to review the
instructions, find the information, and complete this form. VA cannot conduct or spensor a collection of information unless a valid OMB control
number is displayed. You are not required to respond to a collection of information if this number is not displayed. Valid OMB control numbers can
be located on the OMB Internet Page at www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051
Attachments: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051.pdf

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:47 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Westbrook, Terry E
<Terry.Westbrook@milvets.nc.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Subject: [External] B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

Good Morning Gwen,

The letter you sent is saying you want to defer the project until next year. | thought you were wanting to go conditional
for 17-051. Please address of what you are wanting to do.

Thanks.

Lisa

State of llinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is sirictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






STATE OF ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS” AFFAIRS

833 SOUTH SPRING STREET, P.O. BOX 19432, SPRINGFIELD, IL 62794-9432
TELEPHONE: 217-782-6641 * FAX: 217-524-0344

JB PRITZKER TERRY PRINCE
GOVERNOR ACTING DIRECTOR

August 27, 2021

Anna Gaug

Program Manager

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

State Home Construction Grant Program (10NAS5)
810 Vermont Avenue NW

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: Conditional Approval Request for project 17-051
Renovation/Safety Emergency Campus Reconsfruciion / Building Renovations
lllinois Veterans' Home at Quincy

Dear Ms. Gaug:

This document is to request a deferral for Project 17-051, Renovation/Safety Emergency Campus
Reconstruction / Building Renovations at the lllinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy. As you are aware,
this projectis being constructed using the Design-Build procurement method. Although the project
continues to progress, the 100% design specifications are not due to be completed until January
2023, at which time they will be submitted to fulfil checklist item B.6.

- We are continuing the project and anticipate having all the requirements completed to qualify for
the Priority Group 1 on the list nextyear.

Sincerely,

DAL

Acting Director

cc: Lisa Moore, SHCGP, U.S.DVA
Connie Watson, IDVA
Gwen Diehl, IDVA






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Westbrook, Terry E
<Terry.Westbrook@milvets.nc.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Subject: [External] Recall: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

Moore, Lisa J. would like to recall the message, "B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051".

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
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

- Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: FW: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051
Attachments: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051.docx

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:57 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@Illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: [External] B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

Good Morning Gwen,

We discussed on the conference call this week that IL was going conditional. The attached letter says that you all are
deferring. Could you please clarify if you are deferring the project or it’s going to be a conditional award? Do we need
to have another call?

Thanks.

Lisa

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or atforney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative siaff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please nolify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all coples thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






STATE OF ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS

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
Renovation/Safety Emergency Campus Reconstruction / Building Renovations
llinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy

Dear Ms. Gaug:

This document is to request a deferral for Project 17-051, Renovation/Safety Emergency Campus
Reconsiruction / Building Renovations at the Hlinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy. As you are aware,
this project is being constructed using the Design-Build procurement method. Although the project
continues to progress, the 100% design specifications are not due to be completed untit January
2023, at which time they will be submitted to fulfill checklist item B.6.

We are continuing the project and anticipate having all the requirements completed to qualify for
the Priority Group 1 on the list next year.

\ /
Terry Princ

Acting Director:

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

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 9:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Anna Gaug (USDVA) <anna.gaug@va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>
Subject: [External] Re: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

Good morning Lisa and Anna,

| just spoke to Gwen. She is planning to re-release the letter with the right wording. Can you get Anna's hep reviewing
the request wording? Gwen would intend to say the following.

With thanks,

Ramu

This document is to request for a Conditional Award for Project 17-051, Renovation/Safety
Emergency Campus Reconstruction / Building Renovations at the Illinois Veterans’ Home at
Quincy. As you are aware, this project is being constructed using the Design-Build procurement
method.

Although the project continues to progress, the 100% design specifications are not due to be
completed until January 2022, at which time they will be submitted to fulfill checklist item B.6.
We will at that time, also submit all other required documents, which would be well before the
180 day time milestone.

We thank you for your continued guidance and assistance with this important project for Illinois.

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP



Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicago, L 60604 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6633

E. rrramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www. perkinseastman.com

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lllinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson®@illinois.geov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@Iliinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Subject: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

CAUTION: External E-mail

Good Moring Gwen,

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

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively for the persons
to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of Hlinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work preduct, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disciosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by refurn e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
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
Attachments: TEMPLATE Conditional Grant Request.docx

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 9:39 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] RE: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

Good Morning Ramu,

Here is the template that you can go by.

Thanks.
Lisa

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@®@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illinois.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

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

... Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicage, I 60604 | US
T. #1312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

wrew. perkinseastman.com

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@Illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie k. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

CAUTION: External E-mail

Good Marning Gwen,

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

State of lilincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
comrrunication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive aitorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






Date

Ms. Anna Gaug

Department of Veterans Affairs

State Home Construction Grant Program
810 Vermont Ave NW

Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Ms. Gaug,

In accordance with the provisions of 38 CFR Section 59.70, the [State Office of
Veterans Affairs] respectfully requests conditional approval of grant application [FAI XX-
XXX] in the amount of $] | (estimated total project costs 9| |), for[project
description], at [location, State]. The State will meet all requirements for this grant not
later than 180 calendar days after the date of conditional approval. We understand that
if a State that has obtained conditional approval for a project does not meet all of the
requirements within 180 calendar days after the date of conditional approval, the
Secretary will rescind the conditional approval and the project will be ineligible for a
grant for the rest of that fiscal year.

A conditional grant award will allow the State to have time to finalize the
remaining requirements as outlined in VA Form 10-0388-14, Checklist of Major
Requirements for State Home Construction Grants. The state has completed the
necessary requirements on VA Form 10-0388-14, Checklist of Major Requirements, in

[Choose One of the Following: Section A, 1-7 and Section B, 1-5A-D for
renovation project or Section A, 1-8 and Section B, 1-5A-D for safety project or
Section A, 1-13 and Section B, 1-5A-D for New Construction]. The State is
coordinating efforts to meet all remaining Federal requirements. The State’s schedule
shows an anticipated bid opening date on [date] and an anticipated contract execution
date of [date].

We look forward to receiving the Department of Veterans Affairs’ conditional approval of
this grant. Should you have any questions, please contact [name of contact], [phone
number].

Sincerely,

[Name of Contact]






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: B.6 Conditional Approval FAIl 17-051

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>
Subject: [External] Re: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

Thats very helpful Lisa, thank you!

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rockery 209 South LaSalle Strest Suite 400 | Chicage, iL 60604 | US
T.+1312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www, perkinseasiman.com

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moocreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Cennie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lllinois.gov>

Subject: RE: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

CAUTION: External E-mail

Good Morning Ramu,

Here is the template that you can go by.



Thanks.

Lisa

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@®va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Dichl@illinois.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: B.6 Conditicnal Approval FAl 17-051

Good morning Lisa and Anna,

| just spoke to Gwen. She is planning to re-release the letter with the right wording. Can you get Anna's hep reviewing
the request wording? Gwen would intend {o say the following.

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

.. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

Assoclate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 209 South LaSalle Street Suite 400 | Chicagoe, I 80604 | US

2



T.+1 312 873 6262 [ M. +1 312 237 6683

E. rramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www.berkinseastman.com

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va,gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:56 AM ,

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illinois.2ov>; Watson, Connie ). <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllingis.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Subject: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

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
to have another call? ‘

Thanks.

Lisa

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively for the persons
to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged ar confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively for the persons
to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, you are not autharized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

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
including alf attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
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

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:07 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] RE: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

You're welcome

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Apna.Gaug@va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

Thats very helpful Lisa, thank you!

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

Associate Principai

PERKINS EASTMAN

The Rookery 208 South LaSalle Strest Suite 40
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T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

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
Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051




CAUTION: External E-mail

Good Morning Ramuy,
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: B.6 Conditional Approval FA| 17-051

Good morning Lisa and Anna,

| just spoke to Gwen. She is planning to re-release the letter with the right wording. Can you get Anna's hep reviewing '
the request wording? Gwen would intend to say the following.

With thanks,

Ramu

This document is to request for a Conditional Award for Project 17-051, Renovation/Safety
Emergency Campus Reconstruction / Building Renovations at the Illinois Veterans” Home at
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

We thank you for your continued guidance and assistance with this important project for [llinois.



-

L. Ramu Ramachandran, AlA, LEED AP

Associate Principal

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 202 South LaSalle Strest Suite 400 | Chicago, L 60604 1 US

T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6683

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseasiman.com

www.perkingeastman.com

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mcore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@{llinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@llinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaugva.gov>

Subject: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

CAUTICN: External E-mail

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

State of lliinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internat deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is striclly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
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

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: B.6 Conditional Approval FAl 17-051

Thank you, Ramu.
It would have been helpful if she had provided this last week when we were told we needed to submit it!

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 9:39 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] RE: B.6 Conditional Approval FAI 17-051

Good Morning Ramu,

Here is the template that you can go by.

Thanks.
Lisa

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@gperkinseastman.cem>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moores@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Cc: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson®@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.gov>
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

Associate Principst

PERKINS EASTMAN
The Rookery 209 South LaBalle Street Suite 400 | Chicago, i 60604 | US
T.+1 312 873 6262 | M. +1 312 237 6633

E. r.ramachandran@perkinseastman.com

www.perkingeastman.com

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mgore6@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watsen@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@illinois.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

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
attorney-client privifeged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all altachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






S_hymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: VA10091_New.pdf

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:05 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: VA10091 New.pdf

Okay thanks.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

The confirmation just came back as Busy/No Response. | will try to send again.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

Okay thank you.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illingois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:28 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091_ New.pdf

No, not yet. I'll let you know when | do.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Onyeobia@va.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

Good Morning,
Did you receive a confirmation from the vendorizing office?

Thanks.



Lisa

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:22 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Onyeobia@va.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

Good morning, Lisa,
The form (VA 10091) was just faxed to 512-460-5221.

Thank you,
Connie

Connie Watson

Grants Administrator, Chief Accountability Officer
IL. Department of Veterans’ Affairs

833 S. Spring St., Springfield, IL 62794-9432
(217)782-6153

From: Mocore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illincis.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@illinois.gov>

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
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. if you have received this communication in
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

Hello Connie,

You can email it to vafscenterprisesupport@va.goy or vafsceshd @va.gov for processing.

Thanks.

Lisa

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&va.goy>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lilinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

It's not going through the fax. Can | send it to you?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moorec@va.cov>

Sent: Tuesday, Seplember 7, 2021 11:05 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

Okay thanks.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&@va.gcov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091 New.pdf

The confirmation just came back as Busy/No Response. | will try to send again.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moores@va.eov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:30 AM




To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.goy>
Subject: [External] RE: VA10091 New.pdf

Okay thank you.

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:28 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mgooreb@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091 New.pdf

No, not yet. I'll let you know when | do.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@|llinois.Gov>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobla, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Cnyeobia@va.gov>
Subject: {External] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

Good Morning,
Did you receive a confirmation from the vendorizing office?
Thanks.

Lisa

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 11:22 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6#va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@Illinois.gov>

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
iL. Department of Veterans’ Affairs

833 S. Spring St., Springfield, IL 62794-8432
(217) 782-6153

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:01 AM



-

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.goy>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@Hlinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@®va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Gnyeobiafva.gov>

Subject: [External] VA10091 New.pdf

Good-Afternocon,

Please fill out the following vendor form fax @512-460-5221 to update the information. Please email me the
confirmation that it was done.

Thanks.

Lisa

State of filinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute insids information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immeadiately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and ail coples thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure,






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 17-053 conditional letter

Attachments: FAI 17-051 B.6. Conditional Request 090221.pdf; FAl 17-051 B.7.E.1. SF424C

Emergency Campus Reconstruction Quincy.pdf

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Li5a.Modre6@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>
Subject: [External] 17-053 conditional letter

Hello,

Please verify the conditional request letter and 424c have different amounts for 100%7?

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
including all attachmentis. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, aftorney work
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
GOVERNOR _ ACTING DIRECTOR

September 2, 2021

Ms. Anna Gaug

Department of Veterans Affairs

State Home Construction Grant Program
810 Vermont Ave NW

Washington, D.C. 20004

RE: Request for Conditional Approval
FAl 17-051, Renovation: Emergency Campus Reconstruction
lllinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy lllinois

Dear Ms. Gaug,

In accordance with the provisions of 38 CFR Section 59.70, the lilinois
Department of Veterans’ Affairs respectfully requests conditional approval of grant
application FAI 17-051 in the amount of $197,047,500 (estimated total project costs
$230,000,000), for Renovation: Emergency Campus Reconstruction, at the lllinois
Veterans' Home, Quincy, lllinois. The State will meet all requirements for this grant not
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
Requirements for State Home Construction Grants. The staie has completed the
necessary requirements on VA Form 10-0388-14, Checklist of Major Requirements,
Section A, 1-13 and Section B, 1-5A-D for New Construction. The State is coordinating
efforts to meet all remaining Federal requirements. The State executed the Design-Build
entity’s contract on February 219, 2021.



Page 2 September 2, 2021
Ms. Anna Gaug, State Home Construction Grant Program
Request for Conditional Approval, FAl 17-051

We look forward to receiving the Department of Veterans Affairs' conditional
approval of this grant. Should you have any questions, please contact Gwen M. Diehl,
217-785-4575 or 217-836-8750 (gwen.diehi@illinois.qov) or Connie Watson, 217-782-
6153 (connie.watson@illinois.gov).

cc. Lisa Moore, USDVA SHCGP
Connie Watson, IDVA Grants Administrator
Gwen Diehl, IDVA Homes Coordinator
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Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: [External] Enterprise Support - Case ID #0EFT-8707

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:24 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Enterprise Support - Case ID #OEFT-8707

You too

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:23 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [External] Enterprise Support - Case ID #OEFT-8707

You're welcome, Lisa. Have a nice day.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:22 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Enterprise Support - Case ID #0EFT-8707

Thanks Connie

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:21 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: [External] Enterprise Support - Case ID #OEFT-8707

FYI

From: FSC.CustomerSupportDoNotReply@va.gov <FSC.CustomerSupportDoNotReply@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 8:19 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Daphne.McGraw@va.gov; Heartents.Maples2 @va.gov

Subject: [External] Enterprise Support - Case ID #OEFT-8707

Hello and Thank you for contacting the Financial Service Center

We have received your VA form 10091 and upon my review in the system everything has been
updated and verified. Please feel free to reach out at any time for further assistance if you required.

Thank you and have a great day.



NOTICE: ACTION “MAY BE” REQUIRED:

1ForaIISAMgov registered Medical Providers, we are pleased to announce the reopening of our Customer Engagement Portal (CEP).
1. Existing users of CEP will need to add their tax ID number back into the portal.
2. New users will need to register with SAM.gov before gaining access to CEP,
3.  Once new users receive the registration approval notice from SAM, wait 72 hours before submitting by fax a VA Form 10091 to 512-
460-5221.
4,  This will update our records with your data universal numbering system (DUNS).
These steps will help expedite your access to CEP.

2. Commercnal vendors seeking invoice or payment status can log into their Tungsten Network account at https://www.tungsten-
network.com/customer-campaigns/veteransaffairs/

3. Prov:der ,Port:af'l: is now available via Internet Explorer Only (IE}: https://www.vahcps.fsc.va.gov/

Please take a moment and complete a brief survey:
hitps://survey.voice va.gov/?fsc-vendor-support&agent=iohn.iackson

Thank You,

JOAN L. JACKSON

Financial Accounts Tech

DVA, Financial Service Center - FOS
Phone: 1-877-353-9791

Email: vafsccshd@va.gov

*FS 1 FIMANGING,
; SERVICES
CEMTER

Sincerely,

John,J.

Financial Services Center
Vendor Support

Email; VAFSCCSHD @va.gov
877-353-9791

State of lliinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If vou have received this communication in
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

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 5:06 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 17-051

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:20 AM

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

We need an updated conditional request letter because the 100% total cost in the letter is incorrect.

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
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mall and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






